
Bartow, Jonathan 

From: Bartow, Jonathan 

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 2:25 PM 

To: Bangert-Drowns, Robert L (rbangert-drowns@albany.edu); Quinn, Kevin P; Gallo, Jason 

B; Williams, Kevin J; Davis, Colleen; Champagne, Jane K; LaValley, Celine A; Datri, Angela; 

Chico Hurst, Karen; Wiedeman, Gregory; Pease, Sean M 

Subject: FW: SUNY Albany 2 Mental Health Counseling Program Curric Chgs 

Attachments: SUNY Albany 2 MHC Curric Chgs.PDF; UAlbany MS Mental Health Couns. Update Prop 

Dec 2016.pdf 

Colleagues in Education: 

Attached is notice that the modest changes proposed to the licensure qualifying MS Mental Health Counseling program 

(and corresponding BS/MS) have been approved and the program re-registered accordingly. Please implement the 

updated program. Congratulations. 

Jon Bartow 

FOC OR RR CIR ORR RR RGR kok oka ak 

Jonathan T. Bartow 

Vice Dean for Graduate Education 

Office of Graduate Studies, UAB 121 

http://www.albany.edu/gradstudies/ 
University at Albany, SUNY 
Albany, NY 12222 
Email: bartow@albany.edu 
Phone: 518-437-5062 

Fax: 518-442-3922 

From: James R. Stellar, Interim President 

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2017 9:40 AM 

To: Bartow, Jonathan <jbartow@albany.edu>; LaValley, Celine A <clavalley@albany.edu> 

Subject: FW: SUNY Albany 2 Mental Health Counseling Program Curric Chgs 

FYI. 

From: OPPROGS [mailto:OPPROGS@nysed.gov] 

Sent: Friday, February 10, 2017 3:52 PM 

To: SUNY Program Review <program.review@sysadm.suny.edu> 

Cc: James R. Stellar, Interim President <presmail@albany.edu>; Provost Mail <provost@albany.edu>; Alexander 

Cartwright <alexander.cartwright@suny.edu>; Fred Hildebrand <Fred.Hildebrand@suny.edu>; Phillip Ortiz 

(Phillip.Ortiz@suny.edu) <Phillip.Ortiz@suny.edu> 

Subject: SUNY Albany 2 Mental Health Counseling Program Curric Chgs 

Attached you will find documentation regarding the curricular changes of two Mental Health Counseling 
programs offered at SUNY Albany. 



If you have any questions or difficulty viewing the attachments please e-mail OPPROGS@nysed.gov or call 
(518) 474-3817 ext. 360. 

Professional Education Program Review 

el 


